
'l-Jffif tRcfiR/GOVERNMENT OF I NOIA 
ffl� TTl'l-f!TT/DEPARTMENT OF SPACE 

fc@lHfRT� ffl��NIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE 
. f.n:rrur � 31:FafUT Wf/CONSTRUCTION ANO MAINTENANCE GROUP 
f.'n:!fuT � �afUT �'l-f!TT-�/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION-CONTRACTS 

ffi{,q..jaq,u-1,rHIRUVANANTHAPURAM - 22/ (�./Ph. No.0471 - 2565669 / 2565726). 

{-f:rftRJ '3ITTtnrf fil[§"iRT/NOTICE INVITING E-TENDER 

MM#10 

� I Dt. 14.11.2023. 

'l-Jffif ip- � qft 3fR 'B PrnRtR9a ffl ip- � {-� IDxT � � � � � qft uflcft i1 On behalf of the President of India, online item rate tenders 
are invited through e-tendering for the following work. 

w.�.

SI. No. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

/Description 

/Title of work 

No. 

f.tfcRr B <ft � 'ffillcft

Estimate cost put to tender 

11xl � qft fc!ftr 
Period of completion 

�\JJllf�( ) 
Earnest money deposit (EMO) 

/Details 

(1) 

� ah- c):.- � @c � � � cfi"r.:rc;r � cfif � / Replacement of damaged street light cables and 
terminal boxes at ATF area. 

03/27/2023-24 14.11.2023 
VSSC/CMG/E03/27/2023-24 Dated 14.11.2023 

�4.72 "ill&/Lakhs 

3 (c'ft;,/ Three) 11t,S);{/months 

�9,440.00 

/ Period for downloading: ��cfjx□I I Bid clarifications: � �J-IT / Receipt of tenders: 
� 15.11.2023, 10.00 �/hrs. 'B/to � 16.11.2023, 9.00 �/hrs. 'B/to � � 28.11.2023 ctn 23.00 �/hrs. 

J-IT ctn � / Opening of 
tenders: � 30.11.2023 ctn 
15.00 �/hrs. 23.11.2023, 23.00�/hrs. 24.11.2023,12.00�/hrs. 



2. � "B 'l-fT1T "ITT"� -tjrn::rc:rr � / Eligibility cr;teria for participation i� ·tendering:-
� cf31 P!l;!RlR'.9a � c!TT � � mTTT / The agency shall fulfill the following .conditions:-

w.�.
SI. No.

'Q'la. 

I 

Note: 

'-iH�"? / Eligibility Criteria 

. 
U«td1cf5xUI ·ct,t � � � � 

u 'QlITDT /
Documentary proof for the 

eligibility 
�cf>����/To be 

scanned & uploaded) 

cITT � Ql·�cHci � � � � crRR �
0IB:1R'.9al:i{m m cITT '8c1lts1GHcf5 �- * 'lx'f 
fcp?:Jl 'GfRT � I Work orders arid completion 
Should have satisfactorily completed the works certificates . •issued by the authority 
as mentioned below during the last-· Seven concerned to · ·· establish wor-k 
years ending previous day · of last date of.. experience. 
submission of bids. ·.
i. cfR w:JR m. � � � mrm � ii) f.:rGft tnttm � "GJRt m � 1lU@T
"ffirm � 40% � cf»T 1 "ITT/Three similar works ui:i1o1q;1 � m.?.f el�Qtl Ui:JIOIQ;I (� 
each costing not less than 40% of the estimated q{"� cf5"c.lcft) ift �'ilillffi QI 
cost (tIT/or) Completion certificates for works 
ii. cfl' w:JR 'cITTlf, � � � � � issued by Private parties shall be
"ffirm � 60%� cf»T 1 "ITT/Two similar works each supported bt TDS (Tax Deducted at
costing not less than 60% of the estimated c��t Source) certifica_tes. 

(ZIT/or) 
. .. . 

iii. � w:JR m. ftt"� � � mrm �

80% � cf»T 1 "ITT/One siiTlil�r work costing not
less than80% of the estimated cost.

i. � l=fR 'cITTlf � Jfr.<Ttf � 'l-f'c.f-7 "B fcl ?Jal cf5 x o Ii
Similar works shall mean e:ectrification of building.

.
...

ii. � �
. 
¢T �. � ql-RJfclqj � "B 7% � cffr m.tfRUT � cil�lfl� 

� q{" � mrTcf mx cfcfj' "ITT 'GfRT �. � TfO'RT m � � � � � 
meft� u�dlcf5x□1 cp'tJfffm�cfcp��1 
The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by 
enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated 
from the date of completion to last date of submission of bids. 

iii. '3"4"-cl?xR' lll'81Jcfa � � � "B cf51ll�cl cITTlf °4T3ffil/l-J_�icf5.-i � � mTI:f � � /
Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility /
evaluation.

. · � � ffi<l/ Applicable only � cflIT � Y"19cf5xOI � � 
for Maintenance contract works - � 'cl"� � / . Copies of PF and ESI 
� � tjG\1cf5xOI m.-iT � / Should have PF registration certificates. 
and ESI registration. 



'v 

� �"ffill: 
Applicable for electrical works only : 
�

"'

1d1¢af � "Cffil �ITT� mJcT � IDxf 
\jfffi � qrf cf� .WJTt (cr�••klJi 25 kW) � ��
�d ajfcl�l¢1{ ci1$�.-fl ��I 
The bidder shall possess vc:did electrical 
contractor's license of appropriate class and 
category (Minimum 25 kW) issued by Central 
or State Electricity Authority .. 

� fuw=r ajru�1cfj1{ � ci1$�.-fl crft
�J.Jlfilla "Qfcr / Certified copy of valid 
electrical contractor's license. 

3. � � * q�pa cf� f.wr� � �. cpl � "cITT" � �NT
www.tenderwizard.in/lSRO ITT www.tenderwizard.com/lSRO 8cii�l$c'. B ;si,,3 ... k/1-s fcrIIT \Jff �clT
�, � tj'5Jlcfj{o1 i#hrf�-ii, 0qqcta ��iff.irt{rf{-�, �-������mrn
�� Faftles cm��,
Tender documents can be downlo2ded from web site www.tenderwizard.in/lSRO or
www.tenderwizard.com/lSRO by registering with tender wizard and paying tender processing
fee. The procedure for vendor registration is displayed in the above web site. Tender
processing fee is payable to M/s ITI ltd. through E-gateway.

4. � �-@ltj\Jll" cbl' s10.-ic:1"'1s ffi l=fBf � f.ifcl�lcfjl{ cbl' � WIR B 1W,1" ���I Rfcl�lcfjl{
IDxf � � � �-@ltj\jl cfcqmc=( f<lirrrr gJx1 �cQ1fQa ��I� 1TTifT TfifT f¢" 3; '3Jlq�ljcf)dl
WI 11{1 ���"ill�� cbl' � �f � I
Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification
subsequently by Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected.

5. a) �'3IT�W� 0Y4cfa q{T 1 B�����™iJ!"BT�, l=fPT�iJ!"BT /�\Jl"BT
�� ;fufil �. dlQ�Q��. �. f-R,,��a9p-1- 695 022 ��"CR� �j�a �Wxf u!RT
�-� �) � �j§_Rla � IDxT \:rm� rnttr � � * iJ!"BT ��I ™ iJfBT �.
� ID'Cd" t,lrJ "$T � ffiftf � 180 ITTf cfcfj° l'.!FT 'ITTTfil � �. mit ��Bi@ "iJffcfi � <TT
f.:ifqca'3it cbl' � � � ...Jcfj c{)cfj{ 01 fct,1:ff \Jffl!,TIT JfR" Jim f.i fcl �1¢ l·<°'i � � � "$T �
fqiff1T IDxT � 1 $ ci%1Plcfj � B ctfr �T 1
Tenders should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit for value specified in Para 1
above, in the form of Deposit at Call r0ceipt / Term Deposit Receipt / Demand Draft of any
Scheduled Bank issued in favour of Accounts Officer, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum-695 022
(or) in the form of Bank guarantee issued by a scheduled bank. Earnest Money Deposit shall be
valid for 180 days from the due date of receipt of tenders. In case EMO in the form of DD is
furnished, the same will be encashed immediately on opening of tenders and refund of EMO for
unsuccessful tenderers will be made through Cheque / electronically by the Department.
b) � ffi1fcT / � B �cpl� q)'{m QJ.JQ{lQJ.J{ � cbl' QJ.JQ�QJ.J{ � '3fftfR � /
� � tj�cfj{o1 �J.J101q� ITT �-11. '0£WT � (it�) 1 � "Qct m '0£WT �M
(W<ft�)/q?x:R mi I � � � '3fTlJTlT (��) / �·f:s�CR "Qcf � f.i��llci� irT
QJ.J Q'<l QJ.J { � IDxf � � � M cf)T[f IDxf 'iJfRl tj � cfj{ 01 � J.J I 01 q:51 ITTTic'f � � I �� / 
� J.J I 01 q :51 � "$T f.:n:@ fclftf / � TT{ f.:mcf fc@r cfcfj' �� �*�I 
The MSME units· claiming exemption of Tender cost/ EMD should submit MSME UDYOG 
AADHAAR MEMORANDUM / UDYAi\/1 REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE or registration 
certificate issued by District lndustri�s Centre (DIC) / Khadi Village & Industries Board 
(KVIB)_ / Coir Board / National Smc:!I Industries Commission (NSIC) / Directorate of 
Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body specified by Ministry of MSME. The 
memorandum I certificate shall be val:d as on due date I extended due date of the tende!r. 

6. 0Y1cta � 1 it �PIR� � � 3'?R 'B-i:J1l q{" '0"Y", 1l'tfR, f.=rJ.J'for "Qct '3-f'jxafOT 1l'iff1T - �.
dl Q� Q '<i_ajl , � � cfj Ill fci lj * R Fcl � I Q @"ffi "iJIT1'Mt I
Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance
Division - Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1
above.



7. a)�cf5Tl=@WtR, ��.cp1f.:r:rc:r�-3fR�cpl<TT�-�. '31:f�'UR. ��
�afCJf �irm - �. cfiQ-BQ-B�._¥f � cl-511-l@ll 4, � ocfJ 'ITT�. � /��cpl cRTt@l
�. � fcp[rr � �I � � � cp1 f.:r:rc:r � '3fR � cITT <TT�-� �'cJ- �
·w�Ff�'itft � l dT � cpl mml� lR � fcpm �I - · , · · · ,
Original instrument of EMO shall be submitted preferably by hand / speed post to the 
Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance .Division - Contracts, VSSC; 
Thumba, Triva�drum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If valid EMD is 
not received on or before due date and time. of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. --4---"' · 
b) f.:rfctm "ffilfd� if W cf5T � cb-1.�cllci Ql-!Qf!Ql-lt � cpl Ql-!.Qf!Ql-!{ '3"WT JfTUR � /
� m--1 q�cb-1.□1 w:ITUrt.f;f ?:Tl qJ1cf5-1.□1 \.ll-!1□1q::l � � s0fi) if ¾Ria1:1,-B1-1. dl,j\.ll-!1fo1a � 11Rf 
���I Jqqc@ m--1/\.ll-{JUJq� <p't wg � "J°q �'UR. � � ��fOf ��,'TTT-�, 
cfl Qfl Qfl �, 

�
-, fa� cl� a 9,-1.l-! � $ I q@ll if � � cp1 f.:r:rc:r faftr cfTT cfiff � lR <TT "J"mT � 

� � :1 � f.:tfcfur �c#t f.:r:rc:r RWf cpl cliff� lR m "J"mT � Ni �Wl:ci" ��
tmmmt 1R��m1�fcprrr�1 . . -· · . 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost / EMD should sub.mit attested hard 
copy of MSME UDYOG AADHAR MEMORANDUM/ UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
or registration certificate as indicated in para 5(b) above. The hard copy of above 
memorandum I certificate shall be submitted preferably by hand / speed post to the 
office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenanca Division-Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of te!lder. If hard"copy is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 

8. � � cp1 '3ffc=n:r �cpl� at.f � � cb-1.�cllci PiruCtlcblfi cp1 acb..ftcbl� c:llful�cb
� R urnMt1 acb..ftcf?1 � cJ1fo1�cb -� M \jfR lR JfTll � �arr 1 ½_("llicb--1 � �1

��� \��=l�;J:
cb

�=8�=
-l.

l-{��������� 
�«ficbl-1. cITT <ft urnMt '3fR ��cpl Jfr1 cp1 �@����I � �. �
� (!fl"rrl Pi�Ct1cb1-<"'i <PT�� <ft urnMt) cpl JfWT "#. � � PiruCt1cb1-<"'i c:15T. M � �
f.:Rtaror � acb..ftcb1 l-ffllicb--1 i$" $R mTI:l � � '3fR � �f-<RTT i$" � JfTll cp1 �
cpl�J . . 
On the due date of opening, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tehderem who. furnished 
valid EM□- ·only will be op�ned. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed 
scrutiny / evaluati'on will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercial bids, the 
documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not 
fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers will not be considered 
for further processing. The price bid of only those tenderers who have been qualified during the 
scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a specified date (with due 
intimation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure/ stipulations. 

9. m x-i�Ctlcbl-1. cp1 ™ � cBl Pi&llCt--1 TflW if q�c:ifcla fcp[rr �I cb:<P� iR lR, �
wan��- q�c:ifcfa Fctm "GlTQTTT 1 ™ '-1.lf.TT i$" � %cl w i$" � if, ��"Q;l" 1 'cfTTlf '3fW<f
cBI � i$° � �. f.:rfctm lR wnt 7lt � "ffilIB <fff 2% � lR 3fWI Pl &.IICt--1 mW� cp1
'1fRt%1 
Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance guarantee. On 
completion of the work, the same will be converted as security deposit. In cases of exemption 
for payment of Earnest money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost 
put to tender to be submitted immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance / work order. 



Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior 
permission of Group Director, CMG / Head, CMD / Dy.Head, CMD-contracts/Engineer-SG / 
Engineer-SF / Engineer-SE / Engineer-SD. As per the present security advice, the 
contractors I supervisors personal vehicles will not be allowed for the movement inside 
the campus due to security reason. However this will be reviewed periodically as per tile 
security protocol. Vehicle with ma<.:erial for loading and unloading to site will roe 
permitted after necessary approval al and pass. 

11. irRcl ��cf?! JfR � � � <bx�cllcil ��<TT� J-PT � cfTT �
m ?i �'crf � i '3fR � cf>RUT � -� � <:rr mta" �ifi �3fl cf51" � cl?B "cfjT �ix
� I �ifi Pfruc;1Q 01T � � cf51" � � cB«'fi m <TT��� f.:!fctm IDxT � �fc
cft,w , -3J-«f1cfjR <f'Rcft�I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest
or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without
assigning any reason. All tenders in which· any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any
condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily
rejected.

12. 'l-fffif ��cf?! JfR � � � q;x�cllcil � cpl1:f � \JfRT m � � cf5Tlf �- if
q�qcf.-J / tTT cITT4 cf>9- lTI:TT if cpi:ft- "cfjT ifi J{;� m i Cl� Pf fq Ctlcfj Ix � mT'i.f if � ifi � -;:mf
cITT:1TT I
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the
scope / or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have
any claim what so ever on this account.

13. 'l-fffif � � cf?! J?R � f.iFcRJ � cr,x�cl I a 1 � � cf51" :crof � � <TT 0ff$ fcITTft iflTT
cf51" �� "cfjT �mi (1� f.:l.'Bc;lq?lx q51� Tf!Z� "Q"x" � �cf>B mTTT I
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the
whole or any part of the tender and the t9nderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rate
quoted.

14. � � �'i.f if "WlTer <TT �er��-� ifi "4"er-� � � � i '3fR 3cbc';i-t � "4"er­
™ cpB cf>9- ¢'I� I �I cf>9-i �m, � � cf?! � f.:lfcrn 01 � cfj I ,t cR <ft \ifflMT I
Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection.

15. � � cfj,(�q I a I � WcpR �RT�-� "Q"x" \JfRT cf?! IJ1 l�cl I ctl -;fifa"m � JfFfR �
cf51" m� �cfJT � m i1
The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in
accordance with the policies of the Go_vemment from time to time.

16. Pf fq Ctlcfj 1-t cfj1" fcriwr � � � � -qiwr if f.:lfcrn \ifm � cf?! ��<ft�� � �
'3fR � cfjlllf.-cllFl � ft!J.i'tcm � o!:lfc@ � / � � --l\Jlcflcp1 ��acm %1 � \Y1
o1.l Fcffi ll'i c1?T -;,n:r ifi � � mTTT "IJ1T 0B"cb" mir � ifi m if cf>T1=f cBx "x% % <TT "IJ1T �� cf"ITT
c/?llfM % '3fR "1J1T �er fcl°iwT if�- xl1J14G1d � cfJT --l\Jlcncl?1 ��ciCtlx �I 3cbCtl-< � ��
� cfJT 0 ct'iti .:i � "Q"x" � � \ifm cf>9- -� f.:lfcrn � cBx cft � cf� "fifclcn RTTd m � 1
The contractor shall not be permitted to '.:ender for works in the Division of that particular Centre
of "the Department responsible for award and execution -of contracts for which his / her near
relative is working. He / she shall also ir.timate the names of persons who are working with him
in any capacity or are subsequently Employed by him and who are near relatives to any
Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor
would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract.



17. �. �� 1 �J$JR�mft<icp't���q;i:J-�-q;1l 120�0CP�
"ITTlfil �� PiRfGlq,I'{ � Jfq"fu�-� ���'ffirr�<TI Pifct�l $T�"l@
�� � � Q�qcf-1 cp«TT � uf1" �1-fflT, ��ct,lx cf>T �cf>H � � "ffi �'{cf>I'{ � �
� m "J'QTQ" m- ctnt "Cl'���� \ij+ll ��so % (tRl'm uRIS<,a) cf>T �
'8TfR cf>T � ns@T � I '3fm, Pi fcl GI cf> J ,{ .<ITT cf>Tlf ct) g.:i f.fRtG I q 'H1lT M $T �u�-rrB -;:ijt cft'
�I

. ���1\1 

The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt
of the tender specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within the
validity period or makes any modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender
which are not acceptable to the Department, the Government shall without prejudice to
any other right or remedy, be at liberty to forfeit 50% (Fifty Percent) of the Earnest Money
Deposit absolutely. Further, the tenderer shall not be allowed to participate .in the
re-tendering process of the work.

18. f.=rf��PR f.:rcrm � 'CR, � f..l Rl �I¢ l·<'i � m� 'QcP � fcm:rr � I
On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer.

19. f..lRl�1cb1x 'iffil���'fl'ific:R, �. ;;ii11�1.1i, �c:R. l!,11'.:f � ����,
The rate quoted by the contractor shall be inclusive of all taxes, duties, levies, Goods & Service
Tax, labour cess etc.

20. acb..\1i$1 M�m� -81'511Qttc!1 cl Qtt6fiQttc!1 w1101q:;j1· cl?'t��'i$'t'\JfRt�1
Copies of CGST & SGST certificates shall be submitted along with the Technical bid.

3'l 11tfral��Q.Jtgl4i�41ci 
Deputy Head / CMD-Contracts 



c1q,..flcf>1-ct 1fu,�q, � it>" 'ffl� f:rnR, @la Q\� ,aw· � � qft lT{ -m=a '[ffilf qft \ill1!, � � 
IB 'Q'"� Pt Rl GI ct, I ,fl· <'ITT \jj� cf> d � "GITQTTT I 

SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH 
TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE REJECTED. 

1. qcl)'3fR������"§:RT���ffl�I
Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand.

2. �ifcf �����"§:RT\JfRT�Tf'Q� \.lJ..IIDIY5l I
Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience.

3. -qJ;@"f � i\?' � � � (f� � q�J..IIDI cl?T ffl � cp[ <Hdl�Gft � I
Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude as
per the eligibility criteria.

4. f.:Nfl 1TTftm' "§:RT \JfRT ffl � � WIIDIY5l �$1Q'tl (Wcf 1R cl?TcT � cf5x) \,lJ..IIDlq-;;fi � � �
�
Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted
at Source) certificates. · ' 

5. �ti� 3&5�1-tl' � cil��-'ti <Pl� I
Copy of valid electric_al contrc!ctor's license. . . . 

6. � o� W� cjJlcbxDI �<Pi� ("ffill �)!
Copy of PF and ESI registration number (Not Applicable).

7. � <P1 � � i\?' �-1 i\?' �- fcrsr:rrtFR f.:!fcro i\?' � Jf&!R9 a � � 3fcfRr i\?'
� � m #�mt�- i;ifaaic§al � � � tffi � m mt� (TIN 'ft. {53)1
A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completion, extension of time etc. as per
Format-1 in Generai Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53).

8. t., J�i\,� I PAN/ TAN details.

9. � 'GflTT � / Earnest Money Deposit.

10. ���mt '("'q�@ / Company Profile with details.

11. J1Q'tl� ciJ1cbxDI \.lJ..IIDIY5l /GST registration certificate.

12. ����mm I ADDITIONAL Documents, if any.

&l(;cct'{Of-;:nc / IMPORTANT NOTE:-

� cl?T llci° ��/�ti QJ..IQ'tlQl-1{ \.ll-llDIY5l, f.:Jfcro�mtf.:r:ra'fa� ��cpltfT'Jml�. 0Q 
'l,l'tIR, f.n:lfur 'Qcf '3f:FafUT 'l,l'iflll - �. � �� �&r �. �. � 'QT.-m., Rlxicl�ct9,xA -

· 695022, � � cbll!@ll # ajtm � � tfT m �"§:RT�� I � f.:!fcro � mt mo
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preferably BY HAND or sent through SPEED POST to the Office of the Deputy Head,
Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, Vikram Sarabhai Space Centre, Thumba,
ISRO P.O., Thiruvananthapuram - 695022, Kerala on or before due date and time of opening of
tender. If hard copy of the valid EMD is not received on or before due date and time of opening
of tender, the tender offer will be summarily rejected.


